
  

 FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426 

OFFICE OF ENERGY PROJECTS     In Reply Refer To: 
OEP/DG2E/Gas 2 
NEXUS Gas Transmission, LLC 
Docket No. CP16-22-000 

October 10, 2018 

Lisa A Connolly 
Director, Rates and Certificates 
NEXUS Gas Transmission, LLC 
5400 Westheimer Court  
Houston, TX 77056 

Re: Authorization to Place Facilities into Service 

Dear Ms. Connolly: 

I grant your September 17, 2018 request, as supplemented on September 28, 2018, for 
NEXUS Gas Transmission, LLC (NEXUS) to place into service the greenfield mainline 
pipeline, Hanoverton Compressor Station, and four metering and regulating facilities of 
the NEXUS Gas Transmission Project, in Ohio and Michigan.  Your request is in 
compliance with environmental condition 11 of the Commission’s August 25, 2017 
Order Issuing Certificates and Granting Abandonment (Order) issued in the above 
referenced docket.  Based on NEXUS’s recent construction status reports and our third-
party compliance monitor field inspections, we find that NEXUS has adequately 
stabilized the areas disturbed by construction and that restoration is now proceeding 
satisfactorily.  In addition, we note that NEXUS commitments to employ the necessary 
crews to complete the remaining clean-up and restoration work as close to October 31, 
2018 as possible. 
 

I remind you that NEXUS must comply with all applicable terms and conditions 
of the Commission’s Order.  Commission staff and the compliance monitors will 
continue to monitor the progress of restoration for compliance with all pertinent 
environmental requirements.  If you have any questions regarding this approval, please 
contact Joanne Wachholder at 202-502-8056. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Rich McGuire, Director  
Division of Gas – Environment and 
Engineering  
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